

YARRA PACKAGED LIQUOR FORUM MEETING AGENDA

Date: Tuesday 6 June 2017

Time: 2pm - 3pm

Location: Stomping Ground Beer Hall - 100 Gipps Street, Collingwood

Chair: Inspector Dean McGowan (Victoria Police)

	AGENDA ITEM	MEMBER / SPEAKER
1	Welcome and introductions	Chairperson
2	Victoria Police update	Acting Inspector Andrew Brick, Local Area Commander - Victoria Police
3	Member discussion / learnings including best practices and initiatives for deterring thefts and responding to other safety concerns	Liquor Forum members
4	Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation (VCGLR) update	Veronica Goluzza, Manager Education - VCGLR
5	Other business / future meetings	Chairperson

Contact Erika Russell, Senior Planner (Community Health and Safety) on 9205 5534 or via email at yarraliquor@yarracity.vic.gov.au to:

- Confirm your attendance or apology for a meeting
- Notify of a change of member details
- Put forward ideas for future agenda items
- Provide forum feedback or to ask questions